

Chapter 305. Vehicles and Traffic

§ 305-7. Emergency snow removal regulations.

- A. ~~President~~ **Director of Public Works** may declare a ~~general or limited~~ snow emergency. Whenever the ~~President-Director~~ or the ~~President~~**Director's** designee, ~~after consultation with the Chief of Police and/or Director of Public Works,~~ determines that an emergency exists because of existing or threatened snow or ice conditions which necessitate prompt removal of accumulations of ice and snow from ~~such~~ streets and highways, the ~~President~~**Director** or the ~~President~~**Director's** designee may by appropriate public media declare a ~~general or limited~~ snow emergency during which the following emergency snow parking regulations shall be in force in the Village.
- B. ~~General snow emergency.~~ During a declared ~~general~~ snow emergency no person shall park any vehicle at any time on a ~~designated snow emergency route~~ and no person shall park any ~~vehicle on any other~~ street within the Village.
- C. ~~Limited snow emergency.~~ During a declared ~~limited~~ snow emergency no person shall park any vehicle at any time on a ~~designated snow emergency route.~~
- D. ~~Designated snow emergency routes.~~ The following streets or portions thereof within the Village are designated snow emergency routes: Highway N and Highway BB.
- E. Termination of emergency. A snow emergency may be terminated by public announcement in the appropriate public media declaring the termination.
- F. ~~Signs and posting.~~ The ~~Director of Public Works~~ shall place appropriate "Snow Emergency Route" signs on or along the streets or portions thereof designated in Subsection ~~D~~ and shall also place appropriate signs at or reasonably near the Village limits on all state and County trunk highways and connecting highways informing motorists that snow emergency parking regulations may be in effect in the Village.
- G. Alternate side parking.
[Amended 10-17-1994]
- (1) Alternate side parking regulations shall be in effect on all Village streets from December 1 to March 15 of each year. Parking shall be on the even side of the street on even-numbered days and the odd side of the street on odd-numbered days. The numerical date as of 12:01 a.m. shall be in effect until 8:00 a.m.
[Amended 9-5-2006 by Ord. No. 10-2006]
- (2) The following streets/portions of streets of the Village shall be exempt from the terms of this subsection:

(a) All of Uphoff Drive.

(b) South Main Street from the railroad tracks to Reynolds Street.

(c) All of Reynolds Street.

~~(d) Oak Street from North Main Street to Willow Run.~~

(e) Commerce Parkway, Limestone Pass, Landmark Drive from Commerce Parkway north and Matt Pass from Limestone north.

H. Penalties and enforcement. Any person violating Subsection(s) B, C, or G shall, upon conviction thereof, be subject to a forfeiture of not less than \$25 nor more than \$100 together with costs of prosecution and penalty assessments and in default of payment thereof shall be imprisoned until such forfeiture has been paid, but not to exceed 90 days. Vehicles parked in violation of this section may be ticketed and towed in accordance with § **305-5B** of this chapter. [Amended 2-19-2018 by Ord. No. 01-2018]